From: Arif, Syed

To: "lyer, Rama - FishHawk"

Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: RE: DEP File No. 1050059-066-AC, Multifos C Kiln - Methods of Operation, New Wales Plant
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 10:59:14 AM

The Department has no objections in granting an additional ninety (90) days to Mosaic in
responding to the request for additional information (RAI) letter issued by the Department on July
23, 2010.

Please call me if there are further questions.

Syed Arif
850-921-9580

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi
Drew is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this
link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

From: lyer, Rama - FishHawk [mailto:Rama.lyer@mosaicco.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 10:31 AM

To: Arif, Syed

Cc: Voyles, James - FishHawk; Turley, Charles D - New Wales; Ahrens, Dean - New Wales

Subject: DEP File No. 1050059-066-AC, Multifos C Kiln - Methods of Operation, New Wales Plant

Dear Mr. Arif,

Mosaic is hereby requesting a ninety day extension to respond to your RAI dated July 23, 2010 in view of the fact
that the C Kiln has been shut down since September 7, 2010 and prior to that and since your RAl letter, has not
been operated in the dump chute operation mode which has made it not possible to provide you with the
requested video clip of the dump chute operation mode. While it appears that the C Kiln will probably remain
shut down for repairs for the better part of the next two or three months, Mosaic will do its best to provide you

with the requested video clip, along with the other information requested in the July 23" letter, in our response
based upon you agreeing to this extension.

I look forward to your kind agreement to this request and a confirmation to that effect via email.
Sincerely,

Mgsaic
- | Rama lyer, P. E. | Senior Engineer, Environmental
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC | 13830 Circa Crossing Drive | Lithia, Florida 33547

P: 813.500.6478 | C: 836.232.7094 | E: rama.iyer@mosaicco.com | W: www.mosaicco.com

This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should
notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.
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